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Appointments to the Human Services Advisory Board.

Staff: Department:

Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Communications and Public Affairs
Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

* Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Human Services Advisory Board for three seats.

@ Attachments:

e Recommendation
e Ballot
e Applications
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File #: [22-0432], Version: 1

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Josh Ravitch, Human Services Advisory Board Vice Chair
SUBJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)

DATE: May 5, 2022

RECOMMENDATION: The Human Services Advisory Board met on Tuesday, May 3, 2022 and by a
unanimous vote made the following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for consideration:

e Mychal Weinert, Reappointment, Town Resident
e Aaron Carpenter, Appointment, Town Resident
e Ryan Dees, Appointment, Town Resident

SPECIAL REQUEST(s): No Comment

BACKGROUND: The Board recommends Mychal Weinert based on his reliability and experience on the
board. The Board recommends Aaron Carpenter as he offers a diverse perspective and professional
background to the Board. The Board recommends Ryan Dees as his research and analytical skills will be
valuable in the application reviews.

Note: Communications and Public Affairs notes that the Human Services Advisory Board reviewed the
following applications: Aaron Carpenter, Ryan Dees, Liliane Komlos, Jan Lee Santos, and Mychal Weinert.
No additional applications have been received between May 5, 2022 and May 11, 2022 for the Human
Services Advisory Board.
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